

Julien Decaudin / Web developer and Illustrator

0788 975 7334
juliendecaudin@gmail.com
www.juliendecaudin.com

25 Bradbury Court, St John's Park, Blackheath,
London, SE3 7TP
French nationality / Fluent English
March 3, 1980
Male

Expertise

Over the years I've merged my traditional programming background, my extensive web development experience, and my strong visual sensibility to offer robust hand crafted web solutions focusing on attention to details and enjoyable user experience. I've been involved with many digital teams and enjoy dealing with people and processes. Here is my current set of expertise:

HTML 5
CSS 3
Javascript
jQuery

.NET
XSLT

Umbraco
Django
Wordpress

Illustration
Web design
User Experience
Agile development
Responsive web design

Employment

2010

since 10/2010

Freelance web developer and illustrator

Julien Decaudin Ltd, London, UK www.juliendecaudin.com

Since October 2010 I'm practising as a full-time freelance web developer and illustrator through my company Julien Decaudin Ltd.

I develop highly polished websites on both front-end and back-end sides using the latest web technologies and best practices. I'm also interested in any opportunities involving illustration for the digital and print sectors.

2007 – 2010

01/2007 to 09/2010

3 years 10 months

Senior web developer

SAS, London, UK www.sasdesign.co.uk

SAS is a design and communication agency producing printed and digital solutions. The team averages 70 people. SAS is part of Publicis Consultants Worldwide Network.

- Front-end/back-end web development, web design, website administration
- Umbraco lead development
- User interface research & development
- Digital architect consultancy
- Client training and support
- Technical documentation

2005 – 2006
02/2005 to 08/2006
1 year 7 months

Web developer
Kaliop, Montpellier, France www.kaliop.com

Kaliop is a national computing systems engineering company which provide online solutions especially for the main environment conservation actors.

- Developed, designed and supervised web applications for both internal and external (consumer-facing) usage
- Designed the graphical user interface of a bespoke Content Management System
- Implemented e-commerce projects
- Developed websites using the open-source CMS eZ publish

2004
03/2004 to 08/2004
6 months

Web designer/developer (Master's degree placement)
NcConcept, Avignon, France www.ncconcept.fr

- Designed and developed a portal website (www.city-guide.fr) with a bespoke back-end using PHP, MySQL and XHTML
- Designed and developed an Adobe Flash based multimedia Cd-rom for a restaurant

2002
07/2002 to 08/2002
2 months

Administrative employee
Naphtachimie, Lavera, France

- Daily data capture and analysis of IT system logs to prevent backup issues
- Created IT tutorials using MS PowerPoint for internal employees
- Supplied direct help and services to solve employees' technical computer problems

2001
04/2001 to 06/2001
3 months

Analyst programmer (HND placement)
Bouygues Telecom, Aix-en-Provence, France

- Joined the facilities maintenance department of the Bouygues Telecom network
- Developed MS Access database interface processing Bouygues telecommunication network related problems to help the technicians efficiency
- Reported my work to my supervisor during weekly meetings with the facilities maintenance department

Education

2001 – 2005 **Master's degree** in Automatic Data Processing on Internet (**Master TAIM**)
University of Avignon, France
<http://ceri.univ-avignon.fr/>

1999 – 2001 **HND** in Telecommunication and Network (**DUT GTR**)
University of Aix-Marseille, France
<http://www.iut-gtr.univ-mrs.fr/>

Interests

Arts: Illustration, music (guitar playing, song writing), photography.
Sports: Swimming, running, snowboarding.

References

Please check my LinkedIn profile: <http://uk.linkedin.com/in/juliendecaudin>